
       U.S. Department of Justice 

       Office of the Solicitor General 
 
 

 
       Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
       August 19, 2022 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
  Re:  United States of America, et al. v. State of Texas, et al.  
          No. 22-58 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 The Court granted the petition for a writ of certiorari before judgment in this case on July 
21, 2022.  Petitioners’ brief is currently due September 6, 2022, and respondents’ brief is currently 
due October 6, 2022.  On behalf of the parties on both sides, we respectfully request that 
petitioners’ time to file their opening brief and joint appendix be extended to and including 
September 12, 2022.  We further request that respondents’ time to file their brief be extended to 
and including October 18, 2022. 
 

Counsel for the parties on both sides consent to these extensions of time.  
        
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Elizabeth B. Prelogar 
       Solicitor General 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 



22-0058
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET AL.
TEXAS, ET AL.

JUDD EDWARD STONE
TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
P.O. BOX 12548 (MC 059)
AUSTIN,  78711-2548
5129361700
JUDD.STONE@OAG.TEXAS.GOV


	22-58 US v. Texas Extension Letter 2nd
	Service List - 22-58

